
CENWP-OD-TDA         7/1/2020 

 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD  

 

SUBJECT: 20TDA08 Juvenile Salmonid Mort Gatewell 15-3 

 

While inspecting the gatewells on 7/1, TDA Fisheries staff observed one unknown juvenile 

salmonid mortality in gatewell 15-3. 

 

 

A. Species – unknown 

B. Origin – Likely intake to Main units in powerhouse forebay 

C. Length – >150mm 

D. Marks and tags – NA 

E. Marks and Injuries found on carcass – Head deformed, NA 

F. Cause and Time of Death – unknown; air temp 70°F, forebay  62.3  °F 

G. Future and Preventative Measures – Monitor powerhouse intakes and gatewell 

temperatures. 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

Project Fisheries 

  


